(08) 6278 2788 pQ Box 389 Guildford WA 6935

047976009 g\ite 17, 36 Johnson St, Guildford WA
phil@canford.com.au

ACN 120 623 449 ABN 28 120 623 449

Director of Liquor Licensing
Department of Racing, Gaming & Liquor
PO Box 6119

East Perth WA 6892

Tuesday, 1 October 2024

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application to vary condition 5
Applicant Walmah Enterprises Pty Ltd
Premises Unit 6/158 Stirling Highway, Nedlands WA 6009
Trading Name X-Golf Nedlands

We work on behalf of Walmah Enterprises Pty Ltd. Our authority to act letter is attached.

This application being made to the Licensing Authority is to vary the following trading
condition of Special Facility Licence 609218135022.

5. Any music played at the premises must be background in nature only, permitting normal levels of
conversation io occur.

The licensee seeks to vary condition 5 to read as follows;

e Any music at the premises must be played at a volume that complies with the
Environmental Protection (Noise) Regulations 1997.

~Yours sincerely,

O

Phil Cockman
Director of Canford Hospitality Consultants Pty Ltd



